Uongress of the United States
MWashington, AC 20515

September 2, 2021

The Honorable Alejandro Mayorkas
Secretary

U.S. Department of Homeland Security
Washington, D.C. 20528

Dear Secretary Mayorkas,

The hurried evacuation of more than 100,000 Afghan nationals over the past several weeks raises
serious concerns about the adequacy of the vetting that has been done on those evacuees.

On August 29, 2021, President Biden directed the Department of Homeland Security (DHS) to
serve as the lead agency to coordinate the federal government’s efforts to resettle Afghans in the
United States. This announcement follows a memorandum from you to U.S. Customs and
Border Protection on August 23, 2021, indicating that you found that it is an appropriate exercise
of your discretionary authority to parole certain Afghan nationals into the United States.

We have all watched the chaotic scenes play out in Afghanistan over the past several weeks as
the United States government worked to evacuate U.S. citizens and our allies from Afghanistan
as part of President Biden’s poorly planned withdrawal of U.S. military forces from the country.
Watching the videos and hearing first-hand accounts from those on the ground raise serious
questions about the evacuation operation and the vetting of evacuees.

There have been multiple media reports of individuals with criminal records or potential ties to
terrorist organizations being evacuated from Afghanistan. For example, the Washington Times
has reported that an individual who was “convicted of rape and deported from the U.S. was
allowed to board an Afghan evacuation flight and reach America[.]”! And according to multiple
media accounts, a U.S. government official warned that as many as 100 Afghan evacuees flown
out of Afghanistan are on government watch lists.> These reports are extremely troubling.

We request that you provide us with answers to the following questions by Friday, September
10, 2021. We also request that you provide copies of all guidance that has been distributed to
DHS employees regarding the vetting of evacuees and the process for considering and granting
parole requests by Afghan nationals.

! Stephen Dinan, EXCLUSIVE: Convicted rapist reached the U.S. on Afghan evacuation flight, Wash. Times, Aug.
30, 2021, https://www.washingtontimes.com/news/2021/aug/30/convicted-rapist-reached-us-afehan-evacuation-
flig/.

? Emily Crane, Afghan evacuee with potential ISIS ties detained in Qatar: report, N.Y. Post, Aug. 25, 2021,
https://nypost.com/2021/08/25/afehan-evacuee-with-potential-isis-ties-detained-in-gatar-report/.
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1. How many Afghan nationals has DHS paroled into the United States since January 20,
20217

2. How many Afghan nationals with pending Special Immigrant Visa applications has DHS
paroled into the United States?

3. How many Special Immigrant Visa applications has DHS approved since January 20,
20217

4. Did DHS, the State Department, or the Department of Defense collect biometrics for each
individual granted parole before they came to the United States?

5. What vetting procedures did the government employ prior to individuals boarding planes
in Afghanistan?

6. What vetting occurred between the time the plane left Afghanistan and when the
individuals arrived in the United States?

7. What vetting occurred before individuals were granted parole?

8. How many individuals were denied parole because of information uncovered during the
vetting process?

9. What steps is DHS taking to monitor paroled individuals once they are in the United
States?

10. What steps will DHS take if an individual is found to have a criminal record or have ties
to a terrorist organization after the alien has entered the United States?

11. Your August 23, 2021, memorandum indicated that individuals may have conditions
placed on their parole. How many aliens have had conditions placed on their parole and
what are those conditions?

12. Your memorandum indicated that individuals may only be granted parole “on a case-by-
case basis[.]” How has DHS been able to properly review each request on a case-by-case
basis in so little time?

We look forward to receiving your responses.

Sincerely,

P Ly

Andy Biggs Thomas Tiffany
Member of Congress Member of Congress



Gus M. Bilirakis
Member of Congress

Bob Good
Member of Congress
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Ben Cline
Member of Congress

Michael Cloud
Member of Congress
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Scott DesJarlais, M.D.
Member of Congress

Scott Perry
Member of Congress
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Matthew Rosendale, Sr.

Member of Congress
Gregory@/[urphy, M.D.
Member of Congress

Marjorie Taylor Greene
Member of Congress
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Mo Brooks
Member of Congress
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W. G Steube
Member of Congress
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Lauren Boebert
Member of Congress
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Michael C. Burgess, M.D.
Member of Congress
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Paul A. Gosar, D.D.S.
Member of Congress

Yvette Herrell
Member of Congress

Bob Gibbs
Member of Congress
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Lance Gooden
Member of Congress
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Ted Budd
Member of Congress
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Bill Posey
Member of Congress
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Jeff Duncan
Member of Congress
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Earl L. “Buddy” Carter
Member of Congress

Matt Gaetz
Member of Congress
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Jody Hice erry L. Ca

Member of Congress Congress
Brian Babin, D.D.S. Chip Roy

Member of Congress Member of Congress

Louie Gohmert Randy L. Webelrl
Member of Congress Member of Congress
Larry Bucshon, M.D. Troy E. Nehls

Member of Congress Member of Congress



